DRAFT

LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, January 12, 2023
115 State Street
Luther, M| 49656

CALL TO ORDER
President Langenburg called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

Present: President: L. Langenburg
Treasurer: D. Long
Secretary: K. Goodlein
Trustee: K. Frankfort
Director: A. Shank

Absent: Vice-President: ). Trimberger

VISITOR COMMENTS

No visitors.

APPROVING AGENDA

Long added Biblionix and Mid-Michigan Library League Bills under New Business.
Langenburg approved the agenda.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Frankfort to approve the regular
meeting minutes of December 8, 2022. Motion CARRIED.

TREASURER’S REPORT
Motion and seconded made by Goodlein and Langenburg to approve the
Treasurer’s Report as presented. Motion CARRIED,

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT
Director Shank confirmed her written report and added the following:
e They continue taking inventory.
® She is almost finished with the State Aid Report. It is due February 1.




DRAFT

She wrote the monthly Community Newsletter.
It was suggested to her that the library could post information about library
services in the Little Free Libraries.

Motion and seconded by Langenburg and Frankfort to approve the Librarian’s
Report. Motion CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS

BUILDING MAINTENANCE

d.

©caoT

Sign above front entrance needs repair — Langenburg locked at it. The
frame is still good, but the center needs to be repainted. Gail Ganger
originally painted it. We will take it down in warmer weather and either fix
it or replace it.

Doors and doorknobs — Long hasn’t heard from the contractor.

Flagpole — No news on a replacement yet.

Light fixtures — The lights will be replaced in the Spring.

Directors and Officers Liability Insurance — Discussed the proposal from
Cole Insurance Agency. The Board will generate a list of questions for
Director Shank to forward on to the insurance agent. Topic will be placed
on next month’s agenda.

School closing early and events closed — If the school closes early, then the
library will also close early.

NEW BUSINESS

a.
b.

Hotspot funding — We are still waiting to hear about federal funding.

Hire new person — There is a need for a third person in the library for
redundancy. When the Librarian or Director is off on sick leave or personal
time, that leaves only one person to perform all the duties and
responsibilities. An ad will be placed in the Cadillac News and the Lake
County Star, as well as posted on the Library’s Facebook page and website.
Application cut-off date is February 3.

Yellow bags (Republic Service) — Republic raised the cost of their bags as of
January 1. Our price to the public will stay the same until our existing
supply is exhausted.

. New wage/sick time Acts — Director Shank wanted us to be aware of the

new Acts. However, litigation is pending in the Court of Appeals. She will
advise us when the Court makes its decision.



DRAFT

e. Biblionix annual bill - Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and
Frankfort to pay the Biblionix bill for $1200.00.

Roll Call Vote: (4) AYES — Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

f. Mid-Michigan Library League annual bill for our subscription cost for
OverDrive (our e-books a/k/a Libby app) — Motion and seconded made by
Langenburg and Frankfort to pay the MMLL bill for $919.11.

Roll Call Vote: (4) AYES — Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

TRUSTEE COMMENTS
Long said the display tables for the paperback book sale currently underway take
up a lot of space. She wondered about additional ideas to distribute the

paperback books to their new owners. One suggestion was giving them away and
taking a donation.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
None,

NEXT MEETING DATE
February 9, 2023, at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
President Langenburg adjourned the meeting at 5:24 p.m.

Karin Goodlein, Secretary



“ithher Area Pobi Library
Viy23 +hru 1/31/23

- Checkig Balance 1123 %1779 389, 12
- inceme .
1/3 Hansen Family - 2o00.00 J200.00

Winguist meforizl. ivo.00
: Gruy memorial « 106 .00

1/5 opifn — 38,25 292,25
“ rbf'/ﬁnm - 350

: B bags ~ 207,50
;' Pi. jDk - 3d.60
donathon - 3.o0

v HBySc:r dena. ™ 25.00 25,60
5!/;?&9 c;,o/'Fr) 28 .70 277.495
; bk sales~ 34,25

larn., - 14,66 '

Fundr-36,0p

Y b@ﬁf}»— 44,00

B bags- i22.50

E o~ 4,00
31 LesSB~ inferest- Tl bl
.‘ 37142,3] 3792.31
. expenscs ?}'i8‘3, 191.43
#5596 ‘1/4 D. Covkendaiy /Frg.ﬁ’u/opl:és) 42.50
91.:1/b 4. shank | 49,3/
. 39hr (532,-32.99 -7.11)
826 S Hillman 46,59
' Zhr(26-1,24-,15)
- Fhr(36.30~1.95-44)
931/6 T. Lavghlin 189,53
. Abhr(529-32.96-7.L7)
9t/ D. Domingo 15: 60
' Ix shovel "
91j7 J, Lucas 53,10
. Bhr(57.50-3.57-.53) -
4%??/’7 Chase [ard Service 162¢,38

(bles— 84959 /apvics - 176,79

Joat 2163.4]



tarry over 2b31

'#'5'597 : f/i.? 0. Lamg : 73,98
Jain. meet-($0-4.94-1.11)
98 1/i3 MMLieague _ 019,11

sverdrive (E- bpelcs)
)9 iz Biblipnix ( bk, ca/fnlogm ) i20c;- o0
5600 1/13 1.8, Pos f»mdﬁf‘c’r(ZML[ﬁSfam/:s) 120 a0

O 118 Bernie’s Locksmith 45.
(repir back door lockset)
02 l/zo A. Shank 504.23
- 39hr(546-33,65-7,92) |
03 ’/20 T meghlm 536.32
50%2hr (580,715 36,0/ - p.42)
o4 120 5. Hilliman 46.64

 5hr(5050-3.13-.73)
0511/19 Auvte Owners (deg ins.)  [267. 00
Op | /25 S, ol‘Ml’/ummﬁ;g ﬁ,-}-IngA jzﬁl) i,.oo
07 Y23 US. Treasuvry ffapf (4%75 (25%. I3

08 Y23 CLS (rugs) b 22
09 1/25 00’*?5&“?’?5!‘:; Eneng 194. 0 4
ol 123 AT T 209.18
1 128 Mich. OFFice Supply( “olehages) 8780
12, 1/29 Chasge Card Service 4,94
\ (VEN 275590 - gmB.90
~ Debits
Y4 06 (Bldg supplies) 21.25
ym OFs  (Fondrauser candy) 49, 99
Yit ook Nook (Beoks) 1019

1/20 Amazon (gu z@}@h@fox - H.50

if27 Db (pry 9upphee) W g 5p
l/3i (\:’mgmjﬂmw l 6.0
’/3’ Amazon (Moyie Y4297

vant ) 224.00

3DV



) " Debits

| P W Crushyg

| JI//W Cy [F/dsﬁ‘;
i 790 Crysial Aag),

i
i
i
]
j ;
f
!
r
!
i
/ z
: ]
i }
i
i

( Uil freg) (49232?9206
(il ties) 781 :é, 24
\\p_h_n,
500,92 ~15¢0. 92

ep g, 54 135

31/23 T
/ lota HAesets “"“22%01 S04

)
p@%u éﬁo—mﬁ, ’bua_d,%w



£16 0 0] 20T [SPT  Ib¥T P9 95 88 6S EET  19€ 98 SUSIA BUSHIM
89¢ 0 0 v€  |6¢ |ge vy sy [ee sz |zs oz  [es {saLielq)| 45110 01INQ) paueRDT JRI-[BIN
116 0 0 56 |0t |46 |41t foor |eg |18 |wOT {zoT /6 {suoJjed Joj paAIsIRY) pamoliog 1BI-[aIN
v.6 0 0 95 8Tt (6ST [90T g6 |os |os (zer |os  [oit Pappy 213 sadel/ang/syoog
€S 0 0 z 4 2 L T 14 6 8] 9 4 51815133y MaN
1474 0 0 4 r4 ET Le [43 14 e i 8T L7 asn lyim/doide
689 0 0 09 £6 6/ LL 66 00t (19 19 £E 9¢ asn Jaandwon
95¥ 0 0 £S FA LE 85 514 14 4 [47 o¥ [43 Pasn j300g-3
98¥C 0 0 £6€ |SOv |89T [¢6T |T6T |v0Z [SSE [s9f |®eT |1iE paUe0T 5,08pIA pue s,aAg ‘sad d1sniaj
PrreT 0 0 ¥ ETE [8Z1T |6¥T (80T |StT |E€BZ |Z0T |i6 T0T PaUBOT $400g Uspiyd
LLET 0 o £¢T  [vTT |OTT /ST 61T 107 (62T {/€T [I€T |[ost paueot sjoog 3npy
€L 0 0 £1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 sjoog 40 Beg 9244
9T o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 97 $38Y ||y - swelSol4 ALRIQE] BaISSEY
0 0 V] o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SHNPY - sweaBo.d Aleigr] aAissed
(074 0 0 €9 L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SpIy - swiesdodd Adeaql anlssed
N4 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 iR qn{J siswen
€Z 0 0] o 0 1T 0 0 0 0 0 0 T S92 [|¥ - 1 MBI 7 1 el
6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ o 0 6 safe || - wesBold jelnadg
0s 0 0 0 6z 0 a1 0 o 0 S ¢ 0 SHNpY - weJldoud |epads
03 0 0 0 6 |0 |0 0 0 6 0 0 SpIy - Weidold jerads
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 s|doad elx3--weldold Suppeay Jswwing
(514 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¥t SE 0 0 0 SYNpY - Weidold 3upesy sswwns
Pl 0 0] o 0 0 0 0 v €0T {0 0 0 SPIY - WeS0sd Sulpesy Huwwng
§ 0 0 0 &) 0 0 0 0 ¢ S 0 0 qniy yedp
£F 0 0 L 1 9 81 S o] 0 [ Z 4 SHAPY - Wesdoid B0
16 0 0 ST £ 8T 0z 8T 0 0 14 L 9 Sy - Weldoug o
or 0 0 0 0 0 T |0 L eT |o £ 9 s)npy - 2duepusily Jnoy Aols
-7 0 0 0 0 0 91 0 £ [43 0 £ Tt SPD - 80UBPUYY INOH AI0IS
T8l 0 0 99¢ (60F [Z6E |0TS |60% (595 [£96 lseb [ive  |gef Suepusny (10
8r61 0 0 097 |18t |esT |S6T (/¥T |zez |sbv [88T |vOT |tvt AJUBPURNY UaIpIyD
£687 0 0 90Z [8¢Z [6Er |9zt |[t9z [eze [818 |[coe {eve |zve |JUBpuUayY HNpY
TV10L| 4YINl 83d] Nvi| 23ad] aAoN| 1dol| 1d3s| anv] Anr annr Ay THdY €202-TT0T - LHO4IY S,NVIdvHan




("UON) Ae(T SIBO X MON Sem Arenuef
("UOJAD) Paso) seunsuy))

(‘1es pue "L “siyJ,) e MOUS SeM JOqUIdA(]

(urow "pap ) 93eInQ I0Mmod pue
(4 % Y1) SwAISsyuey[, ‘(Jes) S[eS Yeq SeM 10qUIDAON
("sayL) £199q0y Jueq pue Ke(T Joqe] sem 1quadag

99¢ 60V  |T6€ 02S |60t  |sSS €96

88 06 L L6 6t ¥ I+ Aepinjeg
9/ 9 ot LL 0ZT  |£8 68¢ Aeprig
0 6S Th 69 S ¢ 96 Aepsiy [,
€6 86 86 39 8/ LT 80T Aepsoupo p\
0 a4 €L 8% O 0L 9 Aepsang,
601 0S L9 89T |19 €€l v01 Aepuop
€T-Uel  [TT-99( [TT-AON |7Z-400 [gz-des |zz-3ny |zz-Ing




Luther Area Public Library

2022-2023 Budget

B C
1 Luther Area Public Library
2 2023-2024 Proposed Budget
3 General Fund Original
4 Receipts 2022-2023
5 1|{Library Millage $ 51,500.00
6 2i{Local Government Support 3 -
7 3|Penal Fines $ 17,000.00
8 4|State Aid $ 2,500.00
9 5({Plat Book Sales $ 400.00
10 6{Shoreline Yellow Bags $ 3,000.00
11 7|/IRWS Blue Bags $ 10,000.00
12 8|Copies, Fines, Faxes & Sales $ 1,500.00
13 9{Donations $ 5,000.00
14 10|Interest/Checking & CD 3 200.00
15 11}|Miscellaneous Fundraising $ 1,000.00
16 12|Grants/Endowment $ 3,000.00
17 13|Checking/Fund Balance $ -
18 Total Receipts $ 95,100.00
19
20 Expenditures
21 1{IRS Employer (Escrow)
22 2|{IRS Paid $ 7,000.00
23 3|Wages $ 34,000.00
24 4|UIA/Workers Comp. 3 200.00
25 5/Books & Movies $ 6,000.00
26 6|Supplies Exp. $ 1,000.00
27 7{Auditor $ -
28 8|Utilities $ 6,000.00
29 9(Building Insurance $ 1,900.00
30 10| Education/Travel $ 200.00
31 11| Equipment/Software/Biblionix $ 3,000.00
32 12| Office Exp. $ 5,000.00
33 13|IRWS Blue Bags $ 10,000.00
34 14| Shoreline Yellow Bags $ 3,000.00
35 15|Plat Books $ 600.00
36 16|Building Maintenance $ 5,000.00
37 17|Internet/Phone/E-Rates $ 4,000.00
38 18|Mid Michigan Library League/Dues $ 2,500.00
39 19|Grant Expenditures $  3,000.00
40 20|Programming/Misc $ 2,700.00
41 Total Expenditures $ 95,100.00

N
[ %)




. : 8r
ay'eb'ere 8| geceg'poz siviiez'tve & | ogees'vrz ¢ | ob 220061 & ¥9'160°06T $ avueleg Suipuz felo) Ly
6L ZEL'YS $ | BLLEL'YS S| e82/9've $ | eggig'ye $)e82L9'e | £87s9E S 3VUeleg Qo of

Q2 1NQ/u| Jajsuedy, 14
62°9E2°88T 5 | 99°8rSE6T s | teevsoor ¢ | £6'998°60C S| EIPOP'SST S | T88It'65T S acuejeg Buoay Buipug 124
99'8P5"66T S| LE'8FG'90E & /6'998°602 ¢ | covor'ssl ¢ LeeLres) $ | 66130797 € aoueleg Bujosy) Suluuibag 3
oL o
BO'GLL'LL $]€0/88'9Z $|¥6'98¥'8 $ | ZV'ICG'S § | €8 L08F § | SLZIS0L S | 6P SPFOEL § | 0000550 $ sainyipuadxy |ejo i
96'816°L  $|zZzvec'oz $ ({65 $1989/L %6699 $|¢egtil | 005992z $| 000002 % ssiw/BulLuEiBold|oe oF
90'98 $|ocelo’t ¢$|2Z6080°L $|ersez 089 $|5/080°L $]6v0.2'9 ¢|ooo00T 3§ sam)ipuadx3y e |61 6€
00002  $]9¢96 $ eLp06 § 000052 g | ooo0sz $ sangyenbea Aleiqr vebiyolpy piw |81 8t
geole ${ceeier $/00008 $[G.e02 $[vesoz $|vi6vl $ | 000ODGS $ {00000 § s81eY-J/euU0ydaauIsiu] LT LE
8L lsF $]o0s/59 $[1zo0L $|e9/e $|/0988 §|.8/s $/00000'9 &$[0D0000 % soueusjulely Bulpingfsr 9¢
goese § 00°009 $ | 00’009 3 $y00g 1B|d[sT SE
sz'1eg ¢ | cooooe $ | 00000 § sbeg moje A sulBIoyS|vT vE
0009% $ 00'08e’)L $[ocoze ¢ |oooeor $ 00°000'0L ¢ | 00'0000L § sbeg anjg spdlfer EE
ge0er  $]9s'18¢ $[8vore  $]Si'220L $[9/2r  §[/€50. $|0000St  $|0000SF % "dx3 sowofer ZE
08'Z8 $issgoe  $ 00'gzz § 00°000'9 $ | 00000 $ xiuolqigjesemyogsuawdinb3[T1 1€
9/°L8 $ 00°000°L $]00000'L % {aAel 1 juoeanp3 ot 0
00°005°L s 0000581 saueInsu) buipiing|e 14
zo'tzz . ¢ | ovzoz $le6/z  $1e5zok  $erivl $694Z6 S| 00000G $ | oooo0's ¢ 8 8z
00°000% $ 0o000'Y %[ o00009 ¢ L Lz
LOBY $ 05°g ${LrzeL 8 00°000°) $lo0o00'L ¢ "dx3 saddng|a 9z
0F'S9 $ 28'¥9 $ HesLl) $ wige'e $ [ oooo0's ¢ 000009 ¢ SSIAO B Syoogd|s 52
109 $loozel  § 00'% $ | 00'00F $ | 00'ooF $ “dwiod sIIoMYIN Y [
52'868'¢ $]05'0¥6'C  $|00Z60E $|0S2I8Z $|0Sclic $ | 05268 §| 000007 § | 00000F7E $ sebep|s £Z
E0LFP'L $ e5'¢hl't ¢ | ooooo's $ | oooco’. & pied SHl|z [
(rz'gez) ¢ |(s6vz2) ¢ [{esoee) ¢ [{21'512) ¢ [(65202) ¢ (B2 i62) 3 (mol0s3) taAodwg syt 14
sainjipuadxy 0z
6T
LEC06 $186/88'6) $)|82'891'C $|18E66'6S $|59€6L $ | .G5688C $ | 6V S6LO0EL $ | 000580l § sydizasy |ejo L BT
0000002 % oo'coo'zz $]ooooo'z % aoueleg punj/Bumoeys|et T
00006 ¢ |s¥o0le's § 67'0/2'9 $jooooo's ¢ justumopu SIS [zT 91
00°8¢ $ | 00EE $ | 00'65 $ | 0oce $looge ¢$]o0le $ | 00062 $ [ 00’02 $ Buisieipun snosuejjaosiy[TT ST
o90'g $[ze8 $] o0 t]ozse $|¥L9 $| 999 $ | o000z $ | o000z 3 @0 ¥ buppayDsele| |0t [
poooe %] oges/ $[00102'2 $j00¢95Z $|i621 ¢|6l@9 $ [ 0oc/9y $ | oo000c $ suogeuoq|s £7
S8l $|s2eo $1e99e, ¢ |6Livl  $|0SZLL $] 0096 $ | 00°005°L ¢$|o0005't § S9|eg y sexed ‘saud ‘saidonis 1
052y & | o0%/8F $)00028 $|0526Z  $[0se6r $|0SZz. § | 00000DL $|000000L $ sbeg anjg SAAI|L T
00'9g $ | 09621 $lo05.262 $|oove $looee  ¢$|oosor ¢ | oooooe $ 00000 § shieg mojjB A aUlPIoUS |9 0T
00'06 $ {0006 $ 0005 % oo § 00°'00F $ | 0000V $ S3[eg %008 1B|d |3 6
19958 L ¢ or6Z6'L  § | 000052 $|oponse % piv eS|y ]
02'6ZE'9L 000002 ¢ | ooooo'sL § sauld |euad|e L
00°006°2 $|oooos'z ¢ voddng jusliuieog [eso|z 9
LPE6F'LS § 00'000'vSs  $ | 00°000'%S % abe|w Aesgnt 5
Jaquieydag jsnbny Anp sunp Ael l1dy £20Z-7202 £202-2202 s)diaoay ¥
papuawy _mc_m_._o pund Jelatiasy €
1ebpng £z0z-ZZ0T T
Aeigri anqng ealy aynT 1

r | H 9 4 E; G 2 g

1w8png £70Z-7207

Azeuqry angnd ealy Jayan




8
197792/ & 19peg'zil ¢ | 08109222 § wEgZl'vee ¢} osobl'vET & 06'888'862 $ souefeg Buipu3 eyoi| /4
BL/2L'FS S| BLIEL'FS | 6128298 $ | 6L /8L S ¢ soueleg Q¢ ot
Q20| Jajsuel L[ 5y
LoPoR'ELl S| LOYOR'ZLL S| TOVIRTLT S | CTGBEGLI S | LLELEGLT | L ISTVOL $ aoueleg Buoey) Bupua| v
bOPO8'TLL S| LOPE8'ELL  $|2L6BE'BLl % | ZLELEGLT S| LZLSL'vRl  § | 62982581 $ Foueleg Bundsyn Buuubsg| ey
Co a4
g90°009'%6 $| - $[ - §|ceole’ol $|90269'v $]8Eobl's $ | 01'BEE'S  § | 6¥SPPOSE | $ | 00°005F0L $ sainjpuadxy ejol | v
£OOLE'CT  § 652l 3| zz68 $1ies68  ¢| 6566 $ | 005298z $100000 osi/Bunuwelford| or
9/'9G8'E 3 0L%82 8 S¥'6l 8 | sz o8 $ | 60429 $|loooo0e  $ sainjipuadx3 jueio| e
BO'EPL'E $ 00°005'2 $ 00005 ¢ ssng/enbies Areigr) ueByoin piy ] se
Or'699°E $ Bl'60C $|GLI¥EL $|SL0ZF  $[ogi0z $ | 00000's $ 00000 ¢ sajey-3/uoUdpawaiul| e
G1'G06°} § 22921 %] v096 1218 $ 48161 $ | 00000'9 $ | oooo0'e  § Soueusiuely Buiping |9
00'c82 $ 00°009 $ 1 00009 $ syoogd 12|d} s¢
AR $ SZ'le8 $|e90L $ | 00000 $ | ooo00'e ¢ sBeg mojio\ aunaioys| ve
00°0viY $ 0008 % | oo'oov $ | 00°00C'0} $ [ opoo0'0L $ sbieg anjg spmui| €€
29°'9¥6'C $ 08202 $[92¢6L S |L¥ess €] o8F0L $ 100005t $ {00008 & "dxg syl ze
67’8622 $ LL6LLZ & 00°000'9 ¢$|ooooos  § Xiuol|qigysemyogauswdinbf 1e
9.°18 $ 00°000'L $[o0o00'L ¢ [aae1[yuoleonp3| oe
00292’ $ 00492'L § 00°005°) sjoooos't  § aouelinsu| Buippng| 67
88°/8EF $ 06'0£5'L S| E¥08L $1EPZse ¢ | 9928l $ | 00°000'S $[ 000006 ¢ salin | 8¢
00'000'% $ 00°000'y $[o0oo0e ¢ lonpny| £z
59168 $ 1866 $|9i8¢ $ | atrl ${ 1012 $ | 00°000°L $/00000°L § "dx3 sayddng|ez
YV LBY'E $ 82658 $(6985L $[es9zL & 00°000'g $|000009 ¢ salACy B yjoog] sz
£029L $ 00'L $ 10061 $ 208 $ | 0000t $ | 0000¥ $ “dwod silopvIn| e
0Lve6'62 509Z¢F'z $[000Fk.'2 $|00S29Z $ | 0O0FS8E $ | 00000FE $|o0000've ¢ sabepp | €z
60°L9E'G $ IR or6Ls't ¢ | ooooo'z $[o0o00L ¢ PlEd SHI| 7T
(eco'vez'e) ¢ {6rge1) ¢ [(roe0z)  $ [(ER002) $ |lecBle) & {moias3) sehodwg sy|| Tz
saimipuadxg| oz
6T
890zl $| - $ - $lleeel’'s $] MWreL9'y $|vreoe’. § | 25596 $ | 6vs6L'08l ¢ 00°058°F0F $ s1d1998y 12301 | 8T
0000002 § 0000022 $[o0o00°2, % souepeg punBuosyn|
6¥°0.2'9 § 6¥'0/2'9 $ | ooo00e % juslmopu/siuesy] ot
00°'99¢ $ 00eg $ 0021 $ [ 00Fp $ | oo'8g $ | 00082 $ | 00052 $ buisieipun4 snosuejaosiyg 5T
A $ 192 $199/ A ECE $iz0g $ | 0000Z $ | 0000Z g a0 ® Buppaygasas | vT
S9/0eLL 8 gocee'e $/090L5°1 $[6FIl9 €| 05cs $ ]| 0069 $ /00000 § suoneuoq| €t
9g£'296°L 8 0L9ll  ${gi¢c8 $ironl  $]oose $ 1 00005°L 100008t § SB|ES P Saxe ] ‘saul ‘saido)| Tl
00°Z6E . $ 0o0ge g |osees’e $|o00sgy  $[000tS ¢ | 60°000'0) $ [ ooooo0L ¢ sbeg anig Spd|| Tt
00'E6L'L g 00'b¥ $o0¥st  $]|00¥8 $ | 00°96E $ | 000oo'e $ | 00000t % sBeg mo|jo slijaioys| ot
00°08F $ 00'0¢ $ 00°0¢ $ | oo0e $ | 00°00F g | 00°00% g S9eS jo0gd Jeld] 6
20'988'c § 00°005'2 $|o0o0s'z g EESE
ozgzg'el § 06°000'81 $ 000008 § sauld reusd| ¢
- $ 00'005°2 $ 00005 $ Hoddng jusuiisaos (8507 9
IF9BFlE & 00°000'+S $ [ ooo00'vs & abeiw Aeigr| ¢
1ejoL yalen Em:..nmu_ Em::m_.. daquuiadeqg JOQUIBACN 4840300 £20e-z202 €202-2202 mun__moom_ ¥
[fenjoy papusuwy _m:_m_._o puny leisuag| ¢
jabpng pesodoid €20Z-2Z0Z 4
Em._n_uu Jng eaxy 134inm T

L S Y 0 d 0 N A 1 A

198png £202-220€
Aleagr agng eady Jayin’




